

Archived: Thursday, August 6, 2026 6:39:14 PM
From: [Medina, Steven](#)
Sent: Fri, 31 Jul 2026 21:45:48
To: [Baitong Chen](#)
Cc: [Huber, Rachelle](#)
Subject: No. 6177-4 Stipulated Order for Abatement - Weekly Pump Installation and Operation Update
Importance: Normal
Sensitivity: None
Attachments: [image.png](#)  [2026-07-31_CCLF_Existing De-Watering Well with Pump Map.pdf](#) 

[EXTERNAL SENDER: Use caution with links/attachments]

All,

In accordance with Condition 65 of the Modified Stipulated Order, below is the summary of the installation and operation of dewatering pumps for the Chiquita Canyon Landfill. This information is subject to change based on further review and verification.

During 07/24/2026 to 07/30/2026, Chiquita completed the installation of, and began operating during the day, three (3) new pumps in a vertical LFG extraction well for a total of one hundred ninety-four (194) pumps operating in vertical LFG extraction wells. Additionally, three (3) pumps were taken offline last week, and three (3) new pumps became operational, leading to a net increase of zero (0) pumps. Please note that Chiquita has additional pumps in operation in perimeter sumps that are not included in this count.

During 07/31/2026 to 08/06/2026, given the number of dewatering pumps installed to date, and the maintenance associated with those pumps, Chiquita plans to install and begin operating three (3) additional pumps in vertical LFG extraction wells in locations along the north and south slope of the reaction area.

STEVEN Ruben Medina, **E.I.T.**

Project Professional

SCS Engineers

3900 Kilroy Airport Way, Suite 300

Long Beach, CA 90806

858-204-4342 (c)

SMedina@scsengineers.com

Driven by Client Success

www.scsengineers.com



